## दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

## INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

## MINUTES

A meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), chaired by the Registrar, University of Delhi, was held on October 03, 2024, at 2.15 P.M in the Council Room, Vice-Regal Lodge, University of Delhi, Delhi-110007. The list of attendees is attached (Annexure-1).

The meeting commenced with a warm welcome from the Co-ordinator of the IQAC, who expressed gratitude to all members for their participation. The primary focus of the meeting was to strategize and prepare for the imminent NAAC Peerteam visit scheduled from October 23 to October 25, 2024. The Co-ordinator emphasized that this visit represents a crucial evaluation of our university's quality assurance and must showcase a thorough and precise representation of our achievements and progress to date.

The Co-ordinator delivered an insightful overview highlighting the critical significance of the upcoming Peer-team visit. Special emphasis was placed on the integral roles of various branches, including Academics, Admission, Engineering, International Relations, and the Computer Centre, in this evaluation process.

The Chairperson of the meeting reiterated the vital importance of contributions from each branch. He called upon the Deans and Representatives of all departments to prepare comprehensive presentations detailing the functioning and accomplishments of their respective branches throughout the assessment period.

The Chairperson further stressed that every branch's collective effort and performance significantly influence the university's reputation and, ultimately, its accreditation standing. He urged the Deans/Representatives to devise a structured schedule to ensure the timely completion of all necessary tasks. This schedule should be communicated to the Co-ordinator of the IQAC to foster effective progress tracking.

The meeting was concluded with a call to action, encouraging all members to collaborate effectively and ensure that our institution is well-prepared for the upcoming Peer-team visit.

The meeting ended with a Vote of Thanks to the Chair.

Shyame Rett (Prof. Shyama Rath) 03/10/2024 Co-ordinator, IQAC

(Dr. Vikas Gupta) Registrar/Chairperson

## Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) University of Delhi

A meeting of the IQAC held on 03<sup>rd</sup> October 2024 at 02:15 PM in the Council, University of Delhi, Delhi – 110007.

The following members were present:

1. Dr. Vikas Gupta, Registrar

- Chairperson
- 2. Prof. Shyama Rath, Co-ordinator (IQAC)
- 3. Prof. Shailendra Goel, Co-coordinator (IQAC)
- 4. Shri. Anoop Lather, P.R.O.
- 5. Prof. Mukesh Kumar Mehlawat, Dean, Ranking
- 6. Prof. Sanjeev Singh, Director, D.U.C.C.
- 7. Prof. Gurpreet Singh Tuteja, Controller of Examination
- 8. Shri Ashok Saini, Chief Engineer, Engineering Department
- 9. Shri Rajinder Singh, Engineering Department
- 10. Dr. Vinay Kumar Rai, Kalindi College
- 11. Prof. K. Ratnabali, Dean, Academic Affairs
- 12. Prof. Haneet Gandhi, Dean, Admission
- 13. Prof. Bipin Kumar Tiwary, D/o Political Science
- 14. Prof. Neera Agnimitra, Chairperson, International Relation
- 15. Shri G. K. Singh, Joint Registrar
- 16. Dr. Rohan Rai, Joint Registrar
- 17. Shri Pradeep Kumar, Joint Registrar
- 18. Smt. Pushpa Kumari, Statistical Officer
- 19. Shri Sunil Kumar, Dy. Registrar (IQAC)
- 20. Shri Rajive Sharma, Section Officer
- 21. Shri Gautam Gandhi, Section Officer

Supero het